
Addendum No. 1 
To 

Request for Proposals 
Police Body Worn Cameras and Video Storage Solutions  

 
 
 

Question: Is the City of Olean Police Department agreeable to a vendor providing the “Video 
Storage Solution” and the “video/audio data management software” portion of the project and 
using a different vendor for the hardware portions of the project?   
ANSWER: 
No, we are looking for 1 vendor that can provide both.  

 
Question: Is the desire to have the storage be cloud based or the entire solution?  
ANSWER: 
Yes 
 
Question: How many total number of named users will need access to the system? 
ANSWER: 
30 
 
Question: How many people will use third party applications, such as Adobe Photoshop?  
ANSWER: 
3 
 
Question: How many people will need redaction capabilities?  
ANSWER: 
3 
 
Question: Is there any existing data that City of Olean Police Department is planning on 
migrating into a new system? ANSWER: NO If so, what is the current size of the existing data? 
And where would it be coming from? 
 
Question: Will the responses to vendor submitted questions be posted as an addendum? 
ANSWER: 
 Yes.  They will be posted on the City’s website and the New York State Contract Reporter 
website posting. 

 


